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FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
Revision 1

May 25, 2019

TO: Honorable Dan Patrick, Lieutenant Governor, Senate
Honorable Dennis Bonnen, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1053 by Guillen (relating to the administration, powers, and duties of certain
navigation districts; authorizing the imposition of a tax.), Conference Committee Report

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Special District Locals Laws Code and the Acts of the 53rd Legislature,
Regular Session, 1953 to modify the provisions under which certain navigation districts and port
authorities may dispose of real property and grant easements and to establish certain powers and
duties for those districts.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies:
LBB Staff: WP, JGAn, SD, GP, SZ
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